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Subject:  Building Confidence 

 

To whom is may concern, 

 

While congratulating and supporting Mr Robert Furolo on his comments on public funding of political elections, 

I wish to make the following suggestions: 
1. The Australian Electoral Office be soley responsible for funding the costs of the Local, State and Federal 

elections, with of course, limits of spending. 

2. Enact legislation making it a criminal offence with heavy penalties, for any infringment of this law. 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Merrill Nugara 


